TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA

TOWN COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
Jarvis Hall

4501 Ocean Drive
Tuesday, November 10, 2009
7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, MAYOR ROSEANN MINNET

Mayor Roseann Minnet called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Also present were Vice
Mayor Jerry Mcintee, Commissioner Jim Silverstone, Commissioner Stuart Dodd,
Commissioner Birute Ann Clottey, Town Attorney Susan L. Trevarthen, Town Manager
Esther Colon, and Deputy Clerk Nekisha Smith.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

3. INVOCATION - Reverend George Hunsaker

Mayor Minnet amended the agenda to combine Consent Agenda item 12c and New
Business item 16¢ with Old Business item 15e as they were all related to the
Hillsborough Inlet. There were no objections.

Vice Mayor Mcintee asked to be excused from the December 1, 2009 Commission
meeting as he will be out of Town.

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to grant Vice Mayor Mcintee an excused
absence for the December 1, 2009 Commission meeting. Commissioner Dodd
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0.

4. PRESENTATIONS

a. Presentation from State House Representative Ellen Bogdanoff on the state of the
State (Mayor Minnet)

Representative Bogdanoff stated that the budget was not looking good. She said she
was looking at ways to stimulate the economy in order to relieve the tax burden on
Florida residents. Representative Bodganoff believed that if they did something with all
the budget fragments it may create a bullet to work with. She said that lack of jobs was
the biggest shortfall for Florida and was looking at ways to increase the time it took to
get businesses up and running, the overall corporate tax structure, and permitting.




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
November 10, 2009

Representative Bodganoff said that she sponsored the Bill to reduce the burden on
condominiums regarding fire sprinkler systems and unfortunately, the Bill was vetoed.
She said she was pursuing a new approach and hoped it would pass this year.

Commissioner Clottey inquired of homeowners insurance. Representative Bogdanoff
said that the creation of the State of Florida Citizen’s Insurance Company socialized
insurance and became the largest insurance company in the world. She added that
with no competition in Florida the rates continued to go up. Representative Bogdanoff
said a regulatory environment needed to be created to encourage competition.
Commissioner Clottey asked whether the State could ban the sale of insurance in
Florida if the company was only going to sell one certain type of insurance.
Representative Bogdanoff believed that would become problematic as some auto
companies do not sell homeowners insurance and some homeowners insurance
companies do not sell car insurance.

Commissioner Clottey inquired of a National Catastrophic Insurance Fund that other
states were considering. Representative Bogdanoff said she had spoken to several
Senators and the votes just are not there as many States believed that Florida is the
number one catastrophic state and they did not want to pick up that burden.

Vice Mayor Mclintee asked how much Florida was in debt. Representative Bogdanoff
stated it was $2.5 billion. Vice Mayor Mclintee pointed out that was equal to two
thousand, five hundred million dollars.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Barbara Cole stated that the previous Town Attorney advised the previous Commission
that it was unconstitutional to use the name of a resident.

Cristi Furth stated that the total cost to the Town for the Halloween event was $1,737.

John Oughton hoped the Town Attorney would have something in the form of an Ethics
Code for presentation at the next meeting.

Mark Brown believed the Town Manager's survey was a waste of taxpayer's money and
was unauthorized. He believed the money should be refunded to the Town.

Scott Sasser was concerned that the MOU would cost more than anticipated or put the
Town at risk.

Joan Scott suggested the Commission reconsider the holiday flags and donate the
$5,000 to the holiday troops or the homeless or to break up the concrete steps in front
of Jarvis Hall for a ramp and rails for the handicapped. She asked the Commission to
consider covered bus stops and reconsider the fishing ordinance.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
November 10, 2009

Ken Johnson a member of the VFD was upset with the bashing of the VFD. He pointed
out that the VFD was not his fire department, nor was it Vice Mayor Mcintee’s,
Commissioner Silverstone’s or Mayor Minnet's fire department. He said the VFD
belonged to the citizens of this Town and he was a citizen.

Priscilla Rysavy was against extending the permits for Shore Court or Garden Court.

George Crossman believed the lanes on A1A were too narrow for 2 bicycle riders side
by side and should be limited to single file.

Eric Scott reported the scoring in regards to the Town Manager's Review.
Edmund Malkoon believed the Halloween event turned out to be a political event.

Spiro Marchelos stated that in lieu of the disaster at Fort Hood the Town needed to
protect their sea side village with professionals. He believed the Commission needed to
support the businesses and the environment.

Bill Vitollo was upset that Commissioner Dodd was removed from the Hilisborough Inlet.
Danny Halpert, Pompano Beach believed there was a fiscal disaster within the Town.

Bob Fleishman believed that Vice Mayor Mcintee and Commissioner Silverstone
benefitted from the VFD Pension Fund even though they say they did not.

Renee O’Neal thanked Vice Mayor Mcintee, Commissioner Silverstone, Manager
Colon, Town staff, VFD and the residents who volunteered at the Halloween Event.
She said these were the peoplie that united the Town. She praised Commissioner
Silverstone and Vice Mayor Mcintee for their 24/7, 365 day commitment to the Town
and its residents.

Louis Marchelos said that a Commissioner showed his feminine side. Vice Mayor
Mcintee stated the remark was insuiting. Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to
have Mr. Marchelos removed. Vice Mayor Mcintee seconded the motion. The motion
failed 3-2. Mayor Minnet, Commissioner Dodd and Commissioner Clottey voted no.
Commissioner Clottey requested that Mr. Marchelos be more respectful. Mr. Marchelos
continued that the same Commissioner's discourtesy toward the Mayor demonstrated
disrespect.

Rosa Michailiuk was tired of the divided Town’s behavior. She thought the parking
permit fees were too high. Ms. Michailiuk pointed out to the residents that she wore
many hats at the Sea CIiff.

Bob Carley agreed with Rosa. He said there was too much negativity coming from the
north end of Town.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
November 10, 2009

Yann Brandt believed there was a lot of distrust in the Town. Mr. Brandt stated that he
had made requests for emails on a personal email account. He said that he took his
complaint of a willfull and knowing violation of Chapter 119 to the State Attorney who
said he would investigate.

Chris Vincent learned that the $1 million Oriana funds were to be spent in the Hospitality
District.

There were no more speakers.
Mayor Minnet recessed the meeting at 8:30 p.m. and reconvened at 8:40 p.m.
6. REPORTS

7. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION

Commissioner Clottey asked whether the Town could do anything regarding the bicycle
riders riding side by side in the bicycle lanes on A1A. Chief Llerena said it was spelled
out in Florida Statute and there was nothing that the Town could do.

8. TOWN MANAGER REPORT

a. Survey Results

Manager Colon said she created the survey in order for the Commission to have
guidelines as to what the residents would like and/or improvements they would like to
see. She added that she created the survey through information shared with other
cities.

Commissioner Clottey stated that she did not get the survey until 3 weeks later due to a
delay at the post office and was sure it was the same for others. Manager Colon said
she could produce an updated report should the residents who received the survey late
still wanted to respond.

Commissioner Silverstone stated that 4800 surveys were sent out based on the
property appraiser’s list and 182 responses were received. He said the number 1
question was "do you like living here" with 82.52% reporting "excellent and

good", 17.47% reported "fair to poor” and 14.76% reported "poor”. Commissioner
Silverstone pointed out that these ratings showed the division within the Town.

Commissioner Dodd was curious as to why Manager Colon did not speak with all 5 of
the Commissioners. Manager Colon stated that the 3 Commissioners contacted her
when the draft agenda went out. He was disappointed with the number of returns and
believed the survey should have been approved by the Commission.



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
November 10, 2009

Vice Mayor Mclintee asked whether the survey was taken from Wilton Manors.
Assistant Town Manager Olinzock said he received a copy from Wilton Manors and
brought it to the attention of Manager Colon knowing that the Commission was
interested in doing something similar.

Mayor Minnet said she went through the comments in the survey and stated that many
of the issues had already been addressed or were being addressed such as the Tennis,
Karate and Soccer programs; stop the bickering; vehicle speeding; listen to each other;
better sidewalks and drainage; citizen’s forum; A1A traffic; beach cleanup and recycling;
recycling bins on the beach; controlled development; unite the Town; maintain 3 foot
rule with bicycles; fishing from the beach; dogs on the beach; zip code; senior center
activities; Pelican Hopper to Holy Cross Hospital. Mayor Minnet understood why Town
staff felt they needed to move the survey forward and believed it was something that
could be updated all the time.

b. Emergency Procurement

Manager Colon said Municipal Services had barricaded the area where a sinkhole
occurred. She added that on October 22, 2009 Man-Con was called and on November
4, 2009 televised pictures were available. Manager Colon said there were 2
alternatives: 1) close the road; 2) follow procurement procedures. She advised it was
scheduled to be placed on the November 10, 2009 Commission meeting.

Commissioner Dodd asked whether Tele-Vac had a full set of pictures for the whole
system. Manager Colon stated that that area was not televised by Tele-Vac.
Commissioner Dodd asked whether it would be. Manager Colon said that once the
Stormwater Master Plan was complete those areas would be televised.

9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to approve the minutes of October 23, 2009
and October 26, 2009. Commissioner Dodd seconded the motion. The motion carried
5-0.

a. October 23, 2009 Roundtable Minutes

b. October 26, 2009 Referendum Workshop Minutes

10. ORDINANCES - PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. Ordinances 1st Reading

a. Ordinance 2009-29: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-
THE-SEA, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 30 _"UNIFIED LAND
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS," ARTICLE | "IN GENERAL," SECTION 30-6
"PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD" OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES;

5



